MCQUAIDE BLASKO ATTORNEYS ATLAW

811 University Drive, State College, Pennsylvania 16801-6699 (814) 238-4926 FAX (814) 234-5620
Additional offices in Hershey and Hollidaysburg www.mgblaw.com

February 15, 2007

Nate Carlisle

550 South 500 East
Apartment 15

Salt Lake City, UT 84102

In Re: The Pennsylvania State University - Right to Know Act Request

Dear Mr. Carlisle:

In our capacity as general counsel for The Pennsylvania State University, we are writing
in response to your letter dated February 5, 2007 to Dr. Graham Spanier, in which you requested
certain documents under the provisions of the Pennsylvania Right to Know Act.

Kindly be advised that Penn State is not subject to the Pennsylvania Right to Know Act,
and accordingly, we will not release the information you requested since such information is not
made available to the public.

Please direct any further inquiries or comments you may have to me. Your cooperation in
this matter is appreciated.

Very truly yours,

McQUAIDE BL '

o] -

By: / . N
“Wendell V. Courtney

WVC:dgr

oo Graham B. Spanier
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March 19, 2007

Via First Class Mail

Nate Carlisle

550 South 500 East
Apartment 15

Salt Lake City, UT 84102

In Re: Pennsylvania Right to Know Act Request

Dear Mr. Carlisle:

We are general counsel to The Pennsylvania State University (the “University™). Your
letter to President Graham Spanier, dated February 5, 2007, in which you requested documents
“related to the drug testing of Pennsylvania State University athletes conducted since January 1,
2004.” under the Pennsylvania Right to Know Act, has been referred to us for a response.

Kindly be advised that the University is not subject to the Pennsylvania Right to Know
Act, 65 Pa. Stat. § 66.1 ef seq. and accordingly, we will not release the information you
requested, since such information is not otherwise made available to the public.

Should you have any questions, kindly contact the undersigned at your convenience.

Very truly yours,

McQUAIDE BLASKO

By: GJA-QT> M@L\
Paul J“Tomczul

PIT:alv
oR: Graham B. Spanier
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